
+K

       MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

DATE & TIME:  April 22, 2022 • 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM 

REMOTE ACCESS:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09 

MEETING ID#: 732 105 8840 PASSWORD (if requested): WCCTAC2020 

Shelter-In-Place Order and Teleconference 
The Contra Costa County Health Officer issued an order directing residents to shelter in 
place, due to COVID-19.  The order limits activity, travel, and business functions to only 
those that are essential. 

Remote Participation Only 
As a result of the COVID-19 public health emergency, including the County Health 
Officer and Governor’s directives for everyone to shelter in place, there will be no 
physical location for the Board Meeting.  Board members will attend via teleconference 
and members of the public are invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely.  

Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, Board members: Chris Kelley, 
Norma Martinez-Rubin, Rita Xavier, Tom Butt, Demnlus Johnson, Eduardo Martinez, 
Paul Fadelli, John Gioia, Jovanka Beckles, Maureen Powers, and Lateefah Simon may be 
attending this meeting via teleconference, as may WCCTAC Alternate Board 
Members. Any votes conducted during the teleconferencing session will be conducted 
by roll call. 

The public may observe and address the WCCTAC Board in the following ways: 

Remote Viewing/Listening 
Webinar: 
To observe the meeting by video conference, utilizing the Zoom platform, please click 
on this link (same link as shown above) to join the webinar at the noticed meeting time: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09 

Phone: 
Dial the following number, enter the participant PIN followed by # to confirm: 
+1 669 900 6833
Meeting ID: 732 105 8840
Password: 066620

El Cerrito 

Hercules 

Pinole 

Richmond 

San Pablo 

Contra Costa 
County 

AC Transit 

BART 

WestCAT 

A-1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09


Public Comment via Teleconference 
Members of the public may address the Board during the initial public comment portion 
of the meeting or during the comment period for agenda items. 

Participants may use the chat function on Zoom or physically raise their hands to 
indicate if they wish to speak on a particular item. 

Written Comment (accepted until the start of the meeting, unless otherwise noted on 
the meeting agenda). Public comments received by 5:00 p.m. on the evening before the 
Board meeting date will be provided to the WCCTAC Board and heard before Board 
action.  Comments may be submitted by email to vjenkins@wcctac.org. 

Comments may also be submitted via e-mail to vjenkins@wcctac.org at any time prior 
to closure of the public comment portion of the item(s) under consideration. All written 
comments will be included in the record. 

Reading of Public Comments: WCCTAC staff will read aloud email comments received 
during the meeting that include the subject line “FOR THE RECORD” as well as the item 
number for comment, provided that the reading shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or 
such other time as the Board may provide. 

1. Call to Order and Board Member Roll Call. (Demnlus Johnson III – Chair)

2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that is
not listed on the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR 

3. Minutes of March 25, 2022 Board Meeting. (Attachment; Recommended Action:
Approve).

4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. (Attachment; Information only).

5. Financial Reports. The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for
March 2022. (Attachment; Information only).

6. Payment of Invoices over $10,000.  None (No attachment; Information only).

7. AB 361 Resolution to Continue Teleconferenced Meetings.  AB 361 allows the
Board to continue meeting virtually during a State of Emergency upon the Board
making certain findings that meeting in person would present imminent risks to
the health or safety as attendees.  Resolution No 22-05 provides the necessary
findings for the Board of Directors and TAC to continue meeting virtually.
(Attachment; Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution 22-05)

A-2



8. Fiscal Audit and Memorandum of Internal Control for Fiscal Year 2021. The
accounting firm of Maze and Associates prepared the fiscal audit for WCCTAC for
fiscal year 2021. (The following attachments are combined into a single
document an available on WCCTAC’s website: 1. Basic Financial Statements, 2.
Memorandum on Internal Controls, and 3. Required Communications for the Year
Ended June 30, 2021; Recommended Action: Receive and Accept the Audit).

 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

9. Richmond Parkway Grant.  WCCTAC received notification from Caltrans of a
conditional grant award for the proposed Richmond Parkway Environmental 
Justice and Regional Mobility Study.  The grant amount is $562,650 with a local 
match requirement of $72,897.  The application was a partnership with the City 
of Richmond Public Works Department and the Contra Costa County 
Conservation and Development Department.  Staff will provide a review of the 
Study’s purpose and potential next steps. (Leah Greenblat, No Attachments; 
Recommended Action: Receive information).

 STANDING ITEMS 

10. Board and Staff Comments.
a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234

Requirement), and Announcements
b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Kelley & Butt)
c. Executive Director’s Report

11. General Information Items.
a. Letter to CCTA Executive Director with March 25, 2022 Summary of Board

Actions
b. Acronym List

12. Adjourn.  The next (Special) meeting will be held on May 13, 2022 @ 9:00 a.m.
 The next regular meeting will be held on May 27, 2022 @ 8:00 a.m. 
  The meetings will be held remotely (see next agenda for details)  

• In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special
assistance to participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the
agenda and/or agenda packet materials in an alternative format, please contact
Valerie Jenkins at 510.210.5930 prior to the meeting.

• If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting,
please call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make
arrangements.

• Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed
at WCCTAC’s offices.

A-3



• Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be
attendees susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on
silent mode during the meeting.

• A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional.

A-4



West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes: March 25, 2022 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Demnlus Johnson III, Chair (Richmond); Paul Fadelli, Vice-Chair (El 
Cerrito); Chris Kelley (Hercules); Eduardo Martinez (Richmond); Rita Xavier (San Pablo); 
Tom Butt (Richmond); Jovanka Beckles (AC Transit); Norma Martinez-Rubin (Pinole); 
Maureen Powers (WestCAT); John Gioia (CC County)-late arrival 

STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Leah Greenblat, Coire Reilly, Kris Kokotaylo 
(legal counsel) 

ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 

Meeting Called to Order: 8:00am 

Public Comment: n/a 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
Motion by Director E. Martinez; seconded by Director Butt. 
Yes- D. Johnson III, C. Kelley, R. Xavier, P. Fadelli, J. Gioia, T. Butt, M. Powers, E. Martinez, 
J. Beckles, N. Martinez-Rubin
No- none
Abstention- none
Motion passed unanimously.

Item #3. Approved: Minutes of February 25, 2022 Board Meeting.  
Item #4. Received: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. 
Item #5. Received: Financial Reports for February 2022.  
Item #6. Received: no invoices over $10K to report 
Item #7. Adopted Resolution 22-05: AB 361 Resolution to Continue Teleconferenced 
Meetings. 
Item #8. Received: FY 22-23 Annual STMP Fee Adjustment 

3-1



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

Meeting Adjourned: 10:04am 

ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 

Item #9 
Update on San Pablo Avenue Multimodal 
Corridor Study – Phase 2 

Information Only 
Adam Dankberg, of Kimley-Horn staff, provided 
an update on the San Pablo Ave. Multimodal 
Corridor Study – Phase 2.  This included 
background information on Phase 1, along with 
information about public outreach from surveys, 
pop-up events, focus groups, and meetings. Mr. 
Dankberg reviewed the street design options, 
with variation by segment, that are being 
analyzed in Phase 2.  Lastly, he provided an 
update on study conclusions and proposed next 
steps in Alameda County.  

Item #10 
CCTA’s Public Outreach for the Action Plan 
and Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP) 
Updates 

Information Only 
Torina Wilson, of Placeworks staff, presented an 
update on the outreach effort for both the 
subregional Action Plans and the Countywide 
Transportation Plan.  She also provided specific 
information about pop-up events and public 
outreach activities scheduled throughout the 
County.  Ms. Wilson noted that Placeworks 
would return to the WCCTAC Board in May 2022 
to solicit feedback on the Action Plan draft.  

Item #11 
Bike to Wherever Days (BTWD) and Summer 
Bike Challenge 

Information Only 
Coire Reilly, of WCCTAC staff, shared information 
regarding BTWD 2022 and the upcoming Summer 
Bike Challenge.  BTWD will be held on May 20, 
2022. The Summer Bike challenge will extend 
throughout West Contra Costa County.  

3-2



TO: WCCTAC Board DATE:     April 22, 2022 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities 

New Bike Racks at RYSE Center 
WCCTAC’s TDM program, 511 Contra Costa, purchase four new bicycle racks with Air District 
funds for the Richmond RYSE Center.  Since 2008, RYSE has been providing Richmond youth with 
a variety of programs, leadership opportunities, classes, and space to hang out.  The new bike 
racks are located in recent expanded part of the RYSE Center, called the RYSE Commons. 

The Center will be hosting a grand opening party for the RYSE Commons on May 14 at 2pm. RSVP 
here: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/rooted-rysing-grand-opening-tickets-267080102777 

4-1

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/rooted-rysing-grand-opening-tickets-267080102777


Redefining Mobility Summit 2022 

WCCTAC staff attended CCTA’s seventh annual Redefining Mobility Summit on April 5, 2022. The 
Summit returned this year after being absent in 2021 due to the pandemic.  The event was 
focused on the integration of technology in transportation and featured.  Leaders in government 
and private industry discussed: roadways of the future, autonomous aircraft, ways to develop 
the transportation workforce of the future, and the use of automation to improve 
transportation. The event was chaired by CCTA Executive Director Timothy Haile and included 
opening remarks by CCTA Chair, and WCCTAC Director, Chris Kelley.  WCCTAC Directors Tom Butt 
and Rita Xavier were also in attendance.  

City of Richmond Kicks-off New E-shuttle Service 

The City of Richmond is launching its Richmond Moves electric, on-demand shuttle service at 
the City of Richmond Drive Electric event on Wednesday, April 20 from 11:30 a.m. to 1 p.m. at 
450 Civic Center Plaza. 

This citywide service will operate Monday through Friday between 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.  Rides are $2, 
but free for students and seniors.  Three shuttle vehicles will be available, and trips can be 
booked by phone.  The service will utilize the Via app platform. 

4-2

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/ort-on-demand/id1602331368


Richmond Greenway Gap Study 
The City of Richmond held a series of community meetings seeking feedback and ideas about 
closing the gap on the Richmond Greenway over 23rd Street.  Aside from the barriers posed by 
busy, bisecting arterial streets, the Greenway is also divided by an active railway.  The 
community meetings encouraged feedback, not only the design of a bridge that will cross 23rd St 
and the railway, but also easier-to-implement, nearer-term solutions to help guide Greenway 
users and make the existing conditions safer in the meantime. 

The community meetings were held at Harbour-8 Park on the Greenway. The study is being 
developed in partnership with the City of Richmond, Pogo Park, Local Government Commission, 
Rails-To-Trails Conservancy, and Fehr and Peers.  More information and a survey on design ideas 
can be found at this link: http://ca-richmond.civicplus.com/4198/Richmond-Greenway-Gap-
Study 

4-3

http://ca-richmond.civicplus.com/4198/Richmond-Greenway-Gap-Study
http://ca-richmond.civicplus.com/4198/Richmond-Greenway-Gap-Study




G
en

er
al

 L
ed

g
er

U
se

r:
 D

el
en

aL

P
ri

n
te

d
: 

 4
/1

3
/2

0
2

2
 8

:0
3

:2
4

 A
M

P
er

io
d

  
0

9
 -

 0
9

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
2

0
2

2

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
u

m
b

er
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

A
d

o
p

te
d

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
A

d
ju

st
ed

Y
T

D
 A

ct
u

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

E
n

cu
m

b
er

e
dA

v
a

il
a

b
le

%
 A

v
a

il

0
0

0
0

N
o

n
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

7
7

3
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
3

1
5

E
l 

C
er

ri
to

 S
T

M
P

 F
ee

s
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
(8

6
,9

7
8

.1
3

)
$

  
8

6
,9

7
8

.1
3

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
8

6
,9

7
8

.1
3

$
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
3

2
0

H
er

cu
le

s 
S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
3

3
0

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(4
4

3
,2

8
8

.9
6

)
$

  
4

4
3

,2
8

8
.9

6
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

4
4

3
,2

8
8

.9
6

$
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
3

3
5

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(1
3

6
,4

0
6

.3
4

)
$

  
1

3
6

,4
0

6
.3

4
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

1
3

6
,4

0
6

.3
4

$
  

0
.0

0
%

L
ic

en
se

s 
an

d
 P

er
m

it
s

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(6
6

6
,6

7
3

.4
3

)
$

  
6

6
6

,6
7

3
.4

3
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

6
6

6
,6

7
3

.4
3

$
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-0

0
0

0
-3

6
1

0
2

In
te

re
st

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(1
3

.4
5

)
$

  
1

3
.4

5
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

1
3

.4
5

$
  

  
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-0

0
0

0
-3

6
1

0
2

In
te

re
st

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(3
,4

4
2

.6
7

)
$

  
3

,4
4

2
.6

7
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

3
,4

4
2

.6
7

$
  

  
  

0
.0

0
%

U
se

 o
f 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 M
o

n
ey

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(3
,4

5
6

.1
2

)
$

  
3

,4
5

6
.1

2
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

3
,4

5
6

.1
2

$
  

  
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
0

1
0

S
T

M
P

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
(2

4
,5

0
9

.2
0

)
$

  
2

4
,5

0
9

.2
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
2

4
,5

0
9

.2
0

$
  

  
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
1

1
1

M
em

b
er

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(4
8

2
,0

8
0

.0
0

)
$

  
4

8
2

,0
8

0
.0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

4
8

2
,0

8
0

.0
0

$
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-0

0
0

0
-3

9
9

0
6

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(2
6

,2
6

3
.0

0
)

$
  

2
6

,2
6

3
.0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

2
6

,2
6

3
.0

0
$

  
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

2
-0

0
0

0
-3

9
9

0
6

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(3
7

5
,9

1
4

.4
8

)
$

  
3

7
5

,9
1

4
.4

8
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

3
7

5
,9

1
4

.4
8

$
  

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-0

0
0

0
-3

4
0

1
0

S
T

M
P

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
2

4
,5

0
9

.2
0

$
  

(2
4

,5
0

9
.2

0
)

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
(2

4
,5

0
9

.2
0

)
$

  
0

.0
0

%

7
7

4
-0

0
0

0
-3

9
9

0
6

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

0
.0

0
%

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

e
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
(9

4
4

,2
5

7
.4

8
)

$
  

9
4

4
,2

5
7

.4
8

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
9

4
4

,2
5

7
.4

8
$

  
0

.0
0

%

R
ev

en
u

e
-

$
 

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
(1

,6
1

4
,3

8
7

.0
3

)
$

  
 

1
,6

1
4

,3
8

7
.0

3
$

  
  

 
-

$
 

1
,6

1
4

,3
8

7
.0

3
$

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

0
0

0
0

N
o

n
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

-
$

 
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

(1
,6

1
4

,3
8

7
.0

3
)

$
  

 
1

,6
1

4
,3

8
7

.0
3

$
  

  
 

-
$

 
1

,6
1

4
,3

8
7

.0
3

$
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-3

4
1

1
1

M
em

b
er

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

(5
3

1
,7

4
4

.0
0

)
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

(5
3

1
,7

4
4

.0
0

)
$

  
-

$
 

 
(5

3
1

,7
4

4
.0

0
)

$
  

-
$

 
 

(5
3

1
,7

4
4

.0
0

)
$

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

In
te

rg
o

v
er

n
m

en
ta

l
(5

3
1

,7
4

4
.0

0
)

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
(5

3
1

,7
4

4
.0

0
)

$
  

-
$

 
 

(5
3

1
,7

4
4

.0
0

)
$

  
-

$
 

 
(5

3
1

,7
4

4
.0

0
)

$
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-3

9
9

0
6

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

(8
6

,6
4

9
.0

0
)

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
(8

6
,6

4
9

.0
0

)
$

  
-

$
 

 
(8

6
,6

4
9

.0
0

)
$

  
-

$
 

 
(8

6
,6

4
9

.0
0

)
$

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

e
(8

6
,6

4
9

.0
0

)
$

 
  

-
$

 
 

(8
6

,6
4

9
.0

0
)

$
  

-
$

 
 

(8
6

,6
4

9
.0

0
)

$
  

-
$

 
 

(8
6

,6
4

9
.0

0
)

$
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

R
ev

en
u

e
(6

1
8

,3
9

3
.0

0
)

$
 

  
-

$
 

 
(6

1
8

,3
9

3
.0

0
)

$
  

-
$

 
 

(6
1

8
,3

9
3

.0
0

)
$

  
-

$
 

 
(6

1
8

,3
9

3
.0

0
)

$
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
ep

o
rt

5-1



7
7

0
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s
(6

1
8

,3
9

3
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
1

8
,3

9
3

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(6

1
8

,3
9

3
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
1

8
,3

9
3

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-3

3
4

0
3

G
ra

n
ts

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

G
ra

n
ts

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

R
ev

en
u

e
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

3
0

S
T

M
P

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

4
3

1
0

C
o

u
n

ty
 S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

4
3

2
0

H
er

cu
le

s 
S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

(4
4

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

4
6

,3
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
4

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(4

4
6

,3
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

4
3

3
0

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

4
3

3
5

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 S

T
M

P
 F

ee
s

(7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(7

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(7

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

L
ic

en
se

s 
an

d
 P

er
m

it
s

(1
,3

4
6

,3
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,3
4

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
,3

4
6

,3
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,3
4

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

4
3

1
5

E
l 

C
er

ri
to

 S
T

M
P

 F
ee

s
(2

4
6

,6
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
4

6
,6

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

4
6

,6
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
4

6
,6

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

4
3

2
5

P
in

o
le

 S
T

M
P

 F
ee

s
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

G
ra

n
ts

(2
6

6
,6

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

6
6

,6
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
6

6
,6

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

6
6

,6
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-3

6
1

0
2

In
te

re
st

 -
 L

A
IF

(2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

U
se

 o
f 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 M
o

n
ey

(2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

R
ev

en
u

e
(1

,6
3

2
,9

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
,6

3
2

,9
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,6
3

2
,9

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,6

3
2

,9
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

3
0

S
T

M
P

(1
,6

3
2

,9
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,6
3

2
,9

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
,6

3
2

,9
9

7
.0

0
)

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,6
3

2
,9

9
7

.0
0

)
$

  
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

4
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

ro
je

ct
s

7
7

4
-7

7
4

0
-3

9
9

0
6

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

u
e

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

e
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

R
ev

en
u

e
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

4
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

ro
je

ct
s

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

E
x
p

en
se

 T
o

ta
l

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.0

0
%

5-2



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

g
er

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
ep

o
rt

U
se

r:
 D

el
en

aL

P
ri

n
te

d
: 

 4
/1

3
/2

0
2

2
 8

:0
5

:3
0

 A
M

P
er

io
d

  
0

9
 -

 0
9

F
is

ca
l 

Y
ea

r 
2

0
2

2

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
u

m
b

erD
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
A

d
o

p
te

d
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

A
d

ju
st

ed
Y

T
D

 A
ct

u
a

l
V

a
ri

a
n

ce
E

n
cu

m
b

er
e
d

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

7
7

0
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

S
al

ar
y

5
3

8
,7

0
7

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

8
,7

0
7

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
2

7
5

,0
2

7
.7

4
$

  
  

  
 

2
6

3
,6

7
9

.2
6

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
6

3
,6

7
9

.2
6

$
  

  
  

4
8

.9
5

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
2

0
0

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
6

,4
7

6
.7

8
$

  
  

  
  

 
(7

6
,4

7
6

.7
8

)
$

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(7
6

,4
7

6
.7

8
)

$
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
3

1
0

M
ed

ic
al

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
9

,5
1

8
.7

2
$

  
  

  
  

 
(4

9
,5

1
8

.7
2

)
$

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
9

,5
1

8
.7

2
)

$
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
3

1
1

R
et

ir
ee

 H
ea

lt
h

ca
re

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,3

6
2

.1
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,3
6

2
.1

9
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,3

6
2

.1
9

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

D
en

ta
l

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,0

4
9

.4
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

,0
4

9
.4

3
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,0

4
9

.4
3

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
5

0
0

F
le

x
ib

le
 S

p
en

d
in

g
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

1
0

.5
5

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

0
.5

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
0

.5
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
8

0
0

L
T

D
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,9
1

0
.8

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,9

1
0

.8
9

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

,9
1

0
.8

9
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

M
ed

ic
ar

e
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,9
7

7
.6

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,9

7
7

.6
5

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

,9
7

7
.6

5
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
9

0
1

O
th

er
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
s

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,8

9
7

.6
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,8
9

7
.6

8
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
,8

9
7

.6
8

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
9

0
4

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
7

1
.2

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(9

7
1

.2
8

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(9
7

1
.2

8
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

1
9

1
1

L
ia

b
il

it
y
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
5

,1
7

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,1
7

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,1

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,1

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

S
al

ar
y
 a

n
d

 B
en

ef
it

s
5

4
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

4
2

0
,0

8
1

.8
1

$
  

  
  

 
1

2
3

,8
0

0
.1

9
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
3

,8
0

0
.1

9
$

  
  

  
2

2
.7

6
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

3
5

0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,7
9

4
.1

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,0

0
5

.8
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,0

0
5

.8
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

4
1

.7
9

%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

3
5

0
1

P
o

st
ag

e
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
0

3
.4

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
6

.5
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
9

6
.5

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

9
.7

7
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

3
5

2
0

C
o

p
ie

s/
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
/X

er
o

x
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,8

6
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,9
4

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,9
4

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
.0

5
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

3
6

0
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
5

9
,0

8
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
,0

8
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

4
6

,3
0

6
.3

7
$

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
,7

7
8

.6
3

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
,7

7
8

.6
3

$
  

  
  

  
2

1
.6

3
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

3
9

0
0

R
en

t/
B

u
il

d
in

g
2

3
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

,1
9

6
.4

2
$

  
  

  
  

 
6

,8
2

8
.5

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,8
2

8
.5

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
.6

6
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

4
0

0
0

S
p

ec
ia

l 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
E

x
p

en
se

s
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,5

2
2

.4
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,4
7

7
.5

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,4
7

7
.5

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
.7

8
%

7
7

0
-7

7
0

0
-4

4
3

2
0

T
ra

v
el

/T
ra

in
in

g
 S

ta
ff

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

S
er

v
ic

e 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
li

es
1

0
7

,0
1

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
7

,0
1

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

6
9

,5
8

2
.9

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
3

7
,4

2
7

.1
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

7
,4

2
7

.1
0

$
  

  
  

  
3

4
.9

8
%

E
x
p

en
se

6
5

0
,8

9
2

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

0
,8

9
2

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
4

8
9

,6
6

4
.7

1
$

  
  

  
 

1
6

1
,2

2
7

.2
9

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

1
,2

2
7

.2
9

$
  

  
  

2
4

.7
7

%

7
7

0
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s
6

5
0

,8
9

2
.0

0
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
0

,8
9

2
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

4
8

9
,6

6
4

.7
1

$
  

  
  

 
1

6
1

,2
2

7
.2

9
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

6
1

,2
2

7
.2

9
$

  
  

  
2

4
.7

7
%

7
7

2
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M

5-3



7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
0

0
0

S
al

ar
y

3
1

7
,8

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

7
,8

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
1

3
7

,8
0

9
.6

1
$

  
  

  
 

1
8

0
,0

1
5

.3
9

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

0
,0

1
5

.3
9

$
  

  
  

5
6

.6
4

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
2

0
0

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

,3
3

0
.4

6
$

  
  

  
  

 
(5

2
,3

3
0

.4
6

)
$

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
2

,3
3

0
.4

6
)

$
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
3

1
0

M
ed

ic
al

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
6

,5
8

3
.3

2
$

  
  

  
  

 
(2

6
,5

8
3

.3
2

)
$

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
6

,5
8

3
.3

2
)

$
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
4

0
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
su

ra
n

ce
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,6
0

6
.4

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,6

0
6

.4
6

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,6
0

6
.4

6
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
8

0
0

L
T

D
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

6
.5

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,0

0
6

.5
2

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,0
0

6
.5

2
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
9

0
0

M
ed

ic
ar

e
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,9
8

8
.6

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,9

8
8

.6
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,9
8

8
.6

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
9

0
1

O
th

er
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
s

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,8

9
7

.6
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,8
9

7
.6

8
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
,8

9
7

.6
8

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
9

0
4

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

2
.6

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

4
2

.6
4

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
4

2
.6

4
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

1
9

1
1

L
ia

b
il

it
y
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
5

,1
7

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,1
7

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,1

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,1

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

S
al

ar
y
 a

n
d

 B
en

ef
it

s
3

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

2
2

8
,4

6
5

.2
9

$
  

  
  

 
9

4
,5

3
4

.7
1

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

4
,5

3
4

.7
1

$
  

  
  

  
2

9
.2

7
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
3

0
0

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s/
S

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s
2

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,7
2

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,5

2
5

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,5
2

5
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

-7
6

2
.5

0
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
5

0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

9
6

.0
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,2

0
3

.9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,2

0
3

.9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

8
4

.0
8

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
5

0
1

T
D

M
 P

o
st

ag
e

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
7

0
.7

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(7

7
0

.7
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(7
7

0
.7

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
5

0
2

T
D

M
 P

o
st

ag
e

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
5

2
0

C
o

p
ie

s/
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
/X

er
o

x
1

8
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

2
,1

8
5

.5
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

6
,7

1
4

.4
2

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

6
,7

1
4

.4
2

$
  

  
  

  
8

8
.4

4
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
6

0
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
7

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

6
3

,4
5

0
.4

7
$

  
  

  
  

 
8

,4
4

9
.5

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,4
4

9
.5

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
.7

5
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

3
9

0
0

R
en

t/
B

u
il

d
in

g
2

3
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

,1
9

6
.3

3
$

  
  

  
  

 
6

,8
2

8
.6

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,8
2

8
.6

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
.6

6
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

4
0

0
0

S
p

ec
ia

l 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
E

x
p

en
se

s
1

1
7

,9
3

9
.0

0
$

  
  

  
5

9
,9

7
6

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,9

1
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
1

4
7

,5
3

8
.6

4
$

  
  

  
 

3
0

,3
7

6
.3

6
$

  
  

  
  

3
0

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
(2

2
3

.6
4

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

-0
.1

3
%

7
7

2
-7

7
2

0
-4

4
3

2
0

T
ra

v
el

/T
ra

in
in

g
 S

ta
ff

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

S
er

v
ic

e 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
li

es
2

3
9

,0
6

4
.0

0
$

  
  

  
5

9
,9

7
6

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

2
9

9
,0

4
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
2

3
2

,6
6

2
.7

7
$

  
  

  
 

6
6

,3
7

7
.2

3
$

  
  

  
  

3
0

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
3

5
,7

7
7

.2
3

$
  

  
  

  
1

1
.9

6
%

E
x
p

en
se

5
6

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

$
  

  
  

5
9

,9
7

6
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
6

2
2

,0
4

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

4
6

1
,1

2
8

.0
6

$
  

  
  

 
1

6
0

,9
1

1
.9

4
$

  
  

  
3

0
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 

1
3

0
,3

1
1

.9
4

$
  

  
  

2
0

.9
5

%

7
7

2
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
5

6
2

,0
6

4
.0

0
$

  
  

  
5

9
,9

7
6

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

6
2

2
,0

4
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
4

6
1

,1
2

8
.0

6
$

  
  

  
 

1
6

0
,9

1
1

.9
4

$
  

  
  

3
0

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

3
0

,3
1

1
.9

4
$

  
  

  
2

0
.9

5
%

7
7

3
0

S
T

M
P

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-4

1
0

0
0

S
al

ar
y

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

S
al

ar
y
 a

n
d

 B
en

ef
it

s
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

7
7

3
-7

7
3

0
-4

4
0

0
0

S
p

ec
ia

l 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
E

x
p

en
se

6
,9

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,9

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

3
9

,6
4

0
.5

9
$

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
1

0
,3

5
9

.4
1

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
1

0
,3

5
9

.4
1

$
  

 
9

9
.4

3
%

S
er

v
ic

e 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
li

es
6

,9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
3

9
,6

4
0

.5
9

$
  

  
  

  
 

6
,9

1
0

,3
5

9
.4

1
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,9

1
0

,3
5

9
.4

1
$

  
 

9
9

.4
3

%

E
x
p

en
se

7
,0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

3
9

,6
4

0
.5

9
$

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
7

5
,3

5
9

.4
1

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
7

5
,3

5
9

.4
1

$
  

 
9

9
.4

3
%

7
7

3
0

S
T

M
P

7
,0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

3
9

,6
4

0
.5

9
$

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
7

5
,3

5
9

.4
1

$
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
7

5
,3

5
9

.4
1

$
  

 
9

9
.4

3
%

7
7

4
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

ro
je

ct
s

7
7

4
-7

7
4

0
-4

4
0

0
0

S
p

ec
ia

l 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
E

x
p

en
se

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

7
3

.9
1

%

S
er

v
ic

e 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
li

es
2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
7

3
.9

1
%

E
x
p

en
se

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

7
3

.9
1

%

7
7

4
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

ro
je

ct
s

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

7
3

.9
1

%

E
x
p

en
se

 T
o

ta
l

8
,4

5
7

,9
5

6
.0

0
$

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,5

1
7

,9
3

2
.0

0
$

  
  

1
,0

5
0

,4
3

3
.3

6
$

  
  

7
,4

6
7

,4
9

8
.6

4
$

  
 

3
0

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
7

,4
3

6
,8

9
8

.6
4

$
  

 
8

7
3

0
.8

7
%

5-4



WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-05 

RESOLUTION FINDING THAT THERE IS A PROCLAIMED STATE OF 
EMERGENCY; FINDING THAT MEETING IN PERSON WOULD PRESENT 

IMMINENT RISKS TO THE HEALTH OR SAFETY OF ATTENDEES AS A 
RESULT OF THE STATE OF EMERGENCY; AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE 
TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE 
WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR 

THE 30 DAY PERIOD BEGINNING APRIL 22, 2022 PURSUANT TO AB 361 

WHEREAS, the West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee ("WCCTAC") 
is a joint exercise of powers authority formed pursuant to Government Code Section 6500, et. 
seq. by and between the City of El Cerrito, the City of Hercules, the City of Pinole, the City of 
Richmond, the City of San Pablo, Contra Costa County, Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District 
("AC Transit"), San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit ("BART"), and West Contra Costa 
Transit Authority ("WestCAT"); and 

WHEREAS, all WCCTAC meetings are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may attend, 
participate, and watch WCCTAC’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency to 
make additional resources available, formalize emergency actions already underway across 
multiple state agencies and departments, and help the State prepare for a broader spread of the 
novel coronavirus disease 2019 (“COVID-19”); and 

WHEREAS, On March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor 
Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown 
Act in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or by other 
means; and  

WHEREAS, as a result of Executive Order N-29-20, staff set up virtual meetings for all 
WCCTAC Board meetings and meetings of all WCCTAC legislative bodies; and 

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, 
which, effective September 30, 2021, ends the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 that 
allows local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or by other means; and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 (2021) which 
allows for local legislative bodies and advisory bodies to continue to conduct meetings via 
teleconferencing under specified conditions and includes a requirement that the WCCTAC 
Board make specified findings.  AB 361 (2021) took effect immediately; and 

7-1



WHEREAS, on October 22, 2021, the WCCTAC Board of Directors made the 
continued finding that the presence of COVID-19 and the increase of cases due to the Delta 
variant would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees at WCCTAC Board 
meetings and meetings of WCCTAC’s other legislative bodies, including the Board and staff, 
should the Board hold and permit in person meetings; and 

WHEREAS, the WCCTAC Board of Directors continued this finding as well as a 
number of other findings on multiple occasions through March 25, 2022; and   

WHEREAS, AB 361 (2021) requires that the Governor declare a State of Emergency 
pursuant to Government Code section 8625; and  

WHEREAS, AB 361 (2021) further requires that state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, requires that the legislative body 
determines that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of 
attendees; and  

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in WCCTAC’s jurisdiction, specifically, 
Governor Newsom has declared a State of Emergency due to COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, since issuing Executive Order N-08-21, the highly contagious Delta and 
Omicron variants of COVID-19 have emerged, causing an increase in COVID-19 cases 
throughout the State and Contra Costa County; and 

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDC”) continues to 
recommend physical distancing of at least 6 feet from others outside of the household and the 
Contra Costa County Health Officer strongly recommends online meetings and distancing; and 

WHEREAS, the highly contagious Omicron variant has resulted in the greatest 
nationwide infection rate since the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, because of the rise in cases due to the Delta and Omicron variants of 
COVID-19, the WCCTAC Board of Directors are concerned about the health and safety of all 
individuals who intend to attend WCCTAC Board meetings and meetings of WCCTAC’s other 
legislative bodies; and 

WHEREAS, the WCCTAC Board of Directors hereby finds that the presence of 
COVID-19 and the increase of cases due to the Delta and Omicron variants would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees, including the legislative bodies and staff, 
should WCCTAC’s legislative bodies hold in person meetings; and 

WHEREAS, WCCTAC shall ensure that it’s meetings comply with the provisions 
required by AB 361 (2021) for holding teleconferenced meetings.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the West 
Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee as follows: 

7-2



1. The above recitals are true and correct, and incorporated into this Resolution.

2. In compliance with AB 361 (2021), and in order to continue to conduct
teleconference meetings without complying with the usual teleconference meeting requirements 
of the Brown Act, the WCCTAC Board of Directors makes the following findings: 

a) The WCCTAC Board of Directors has considered the circumstances of the state of
emergency; and

b) The state of emergency, as declared by the Governor, continues to directly impact the
ability of the WCCTAC Board of Directors and WCCTAC’s legislative bodies, as well
as staff and members of the public, from meeting safely in person; and

c) The CDC continues to recommend physical distancing of at least six feet due to
COVID-19 and the Contra Costa County Health Officer strongly recommends online
meetings and distancing. As a result of the presence of COVID-19 and the increase of
cases due to the Delta and Omicron variants, meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees, the legislative bodies and staff.

3. The WCCTAC Board of Directors and WCCTAC’s legislative bodies may continue
to meet remotely in compliance with AB 361, in order to better ensure the health and safety of 
the public. 

4. The WCCTAC Board of Directors will revisit the need to conduct meetings
remotely within 30 days of the adoption of this resolution. 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

By: 
Demnlus Johnson, Chair 

Attest: 

7-3



John Nemeth, Executive Director 

Approved as to Form: 

Kristopher J. Kokotaylo, General Counsel 

5091862.1

7-4



El Cerrito 

Hercules 

Pinole 

Richmond 

San Pablo 

Contra Costa 
County 

AC Transit 

BART 

WestCAT 

March 28, 2022 

Mr. Tim Haile, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100  
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

RE:  March 2022 WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary 

Dear Tim: 

The WCCTAC Board, at its meeting on March 25, 2022, took the following actions that 
may be of interest to CCTA: 

1. Adopted Resolution 22-05 AB 361 Resolution to Continue Teleconferenced
Meetings.

2. Provided feedback on the San Pablo Avenue Multimodal Corridor Study – Phase 2

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 

cc:  Tarienne Grover, CCTA 

11a





ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications. 

ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP: Active Transportation Program 
AV: Autonomous Vehicle 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission  
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation  
CBTP: Community Based Transportation Plan 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CIL: Center for Independent Living 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or RITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System 
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 

11b-1



NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 
O&M: Operations and Maintenance 
OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PASS: Program for Arterial System Synchronization 
PBTF: Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities 
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PCC: Paratransit Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
STMP: Subregional Transportation Mitigation Plan 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
WETA: Water Emergency Transportation Authority 

11b-2


	wa 4-22-22 FINAL
	Minutes draft 03-25-22 FINAL
	Copy of Budget Report Monthly March 2022 Revenue
	Budget Report Monthly March 2022 Expense
	April 2022 WCCTAC AB 361 Resolution
	ws 03-25draftvj
	z-Blank Page
	Acronym List Master-2021



